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1. Comments from Orange County Department of Public Works should be received as to 
driveway access.  A permit from the Public Works is required. 

 
2. Plans have been revised pursuant to our 16 September 2014 comments.   

 
3. Orange County Planning submission was made on 9 October 2014.  Timeframe for County 

review will not have expired as of the date of this meeting, unless comments have been 
received. 
 

4. Road name is required.  Submission of a road name to the Town Board for approval should be 
a condition of approval. 
 

5. Planning Board should perform architectural review of the proposed duplex for Lot 2. 
 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
McGoey, Hauser and Edsall 
Consulting Engineers, D.P.C. 
 
_________________________  
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal   
 


























